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We the People
CLC Embassy
Cruinn House

1 Wurzburg Court
Dundee
DD2 1FB

Email: wethepeople@commonlawcourt.com

Date: 10 March 2025

Our Ref: CLC Embassy & Diplomat
Your Ref: Unknown

To: The Right Honourable Keir Starmer 73939873868 !
Prime Minister of the United Kingdom
10 Downing Street

London
SWIA 2AA

C.C.: The Right Honourable Baroness Smith of Cluny KC w733 98724c8 .
Advocate General for Scotland
House of Lords
London
SWI1A 0PW

The Right Honourable Shabana Mahmood 7393971 568 !
Secretary of State for Justice

Ministry of Justice

102 Petty France

London

SWIH 9A]

The Right Honourable Yvette Cooper ~ NY73%39870768 .
Secretary of State for the Home Department

Home Office

2 Marsham Street

London

SWI1P 4DF
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Subject: Continued Failure to Address Unlawful Actions by Police Scotland —
Request for Prime Ministerial Intervention

Dear Prime Minister,

We the People, numbering 92,750, stand as living men and living women, having
confirmed our standing with the Common Law Court Great Britain & International
(CLC). We stand firmly within the Cruinn Community and write to you with urgency
to seek your intervention in an ongoing matter involving Police Scotland and the Lord
Advocate’s unlawful actions, violations of international law, and the continued failure
of relevant authorities to respond to legitimate requests for accountability.

On 25 February 2025, a formal letter was addressed to Chief Constable Jo Farral of
Police Scotland, copied to Lord Advocate Dorothy Bain, Cabinet Secretary for Justice
Angela Constance, and First Minister John Swinney of the Scottish Government (see
attached). The letter detailed serious allegations of an unlawful prosecution, unlawful
search and detention, damage to property, kidnapping, and violations of diplomatic
immunity under the Vienna Convention on Diplomatic Relations (1961) and the
Diplomatic Privileges Act 1964,

Despite a clear request for a response within seven (7) days, no reply has been
received from any of the addressed parties. This failure to respond not only
demonstrates a lack of accountability but also raises concerns about the adherence of
statutory authorities to the rule of law.

Unlawful Actions by Police Scotland — Including but not limited to unauthorized
entry, damage to property, and failure to provide legal documentation during an
unlawful search on 10 February 2025.

Violation of Diplomatic Immunity - Unlawful detention and prosecution of a CLC
Diplomat, in direct contravention of international and domestic diplomatic
protections.

Failure to Provide Requested Documentation — Police Scotland has refused to
provide search warrants, evidence logs, officer details, interview records, or video and
body-worn camera footage.
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4. Refusal to Engage with the CLC Embassy — Despite prior recognition by statutory
authorities of the Common Law Court Great Britain & International Diplomatic
Service and its passports.

5. Failure to Respond to the Initial Correspondence — No reply has been received
from the Chief Constable of Police Scotland, the Lord Advocate, the Scottish Cabinet
Secretary for Justice, or the First Minister.

6. Ongoing Criminal Investigation Against the Lord Advocate — The Lord Advocate,
Dorothy Bain, is currently under criminal investigation by Police Scotland for crimes
against the people. This further highlights the absence of a clear separation of powers
in Scotland, calling into question the legitimacy of the legal system and the rule of
law. The appropriate crime number has already been issued for this case.

Given the gravity of this situation and the continued failure of the responsible parties to
address the matter, we formally request your direct intervention to ensure that the following
actions are taken:

1. Immediate Response from Police Scotland — Ensuring they provide all requested
documents, evidence, and explanations regarding the unlawful search, detention and
kidnapping.

2. Government Oversight into Violations of Diplomatic Protections — A full
investigation into Police Scotland’s breach of the Vienna Convention on Diplomatic
Relations and the Diplomatic Privileges Act 1964.

3. Accountability for the Unlawful Actions — Disciplinary or legal proceedings against
those responsible for these violations.

4. Restitution and Compensation — Immediate arrangements to return unlawfully
seized property and compensate for damages.

5. Prevention of Future Violations — Establishing measures to prevent further
infringements of CLC Diplomatic rights and protections.

This is a matter of both domestic and international significance, and failure to act would set a
dangerous precedent for the respect of diplomatic immunity and the rule of law in the United
Kingdom. Given the prior lack of response, we request that you acknowledge receipt of this
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letter and confirm what actions will be taken within seven (7) days from the receipt of this
correspondence.

In conclusion, the international implications of this matter cannot be overstated, particularly
in light of the UK’s position in the current geopolitical landscape. We trust that you will
consider this matter with the seriousness it warrants and take the necessary steps to ensure
full compliance with these established diplomatic conventions.

You will obviously be aware that your involvement in this matter will also be of great

international significance, given the role that you currently play in the Russian and Ukrainian
conflict.

We trust that you will address this matter with the seriousness it demands and look forward to
your prompt response.

Yours sincerely,
We the People, represented by John Smith

CLC Diplomat, living man
& Cruinn Community Member

Standing solely under the authority and
jurisdiction of the Common Law Court
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